DME-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08 .
revision &8 ( ) Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 , Lansing, Michigan 48309 File Number 071 {11360 . BDH
Agency Name DTMB/Livonia & Northville State Police Posts ’ Available Funds $

Scope Removal of UST and Site Restoration Index Number 67094

Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012

Director Architect NESA & Associates, Inc.

BIDDER: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED - REQUIRED
BIDDERS ' ' Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert..of Awardability? #BOND % . BIDBOND  BASEBID
Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. : Yes expires 5.00% Bond $83,952.00
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 5/24/2015 f
Saginaw Mi 48601 @
TSP Contracting, LLC Yes i 5.00% Bond $88,745.00
12641 Stark Road @
Livonia Ml 48150
ASI Environmental Technologies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $89,480.00
410 E. Dowiand Street 5/30/2014 o\
Ludington Mi 49431 ) @
Phoenix Environmental, Inc. 5.00% Bond $116,833.00
11042 Hi Tech Drive @
Whitmore Lake Ml 48188

871 / 11360 . BDH
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 ) 11366 . SJU

Agency Name

DTMB/Austin Building

Available Funds $

Scope Toilet Room Renovations Index Number 44107
Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012

Director 2] sAB Architect Paradigm Design, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be fiiled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BASE BID

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND

HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond .$1,000,378.00
2170 Apollo Drive 8/9/2012

Lansing MI 489086 ( 2y TAMEM?N))
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,350,500.00
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 3
Dansville MI 48819 (i/
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,361,800.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 N
Holt Mi 48842 C‘?
J. Perez Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,400,000.00
2232 Davison <
Flint , M 48506 =
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,667,000.00
1558 Haslett Road 7124/2015 @
Haslett Mi 48840

071 { 113RR Qi
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) " .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48809 File Number 071 12285 . DES
Agency Name DTMB/Allegan & Ottawa Parking Ramps Available Funds $
Scope Door Upgrades & Replacements ’ Index Number 43000
Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012
Director SAB  Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS : e e 7T Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? - BOND % . ' BID BOND BASEBID .
DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $303,000.00
4774 West Hickory Road 6/2/2013 @
Hickory Corners Mi 49060
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $309,800.00
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 @
Dansvifle M 48819 Z
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $375,700.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 @
Holt Ml 48842
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $560,000.00
1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015 - ( 4,)

Haslett Mi 48840

74 ¢ 4nnac ~ren



DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 4 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511§ 10354 . CAK
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annuat Training Site Available Funds $
Scope Officer's Club Improvements ’ Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012
A Director Architect  Northwest Design Group
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [ Additional Funds $
Third = Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS : ) Lo : Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability?
First Contracting, inc.

701 S. Main Street, P.O. Box 75

Ovid MI 48866

BOND % BID BOND
5.00% Bond

'BASE BID
$809,536.00

0,

Whaley Constructors, LLC Yes
114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725
Mio Mt 48647

5.00% Bond

Birchwood Construction Company
7065 South Lake Shore Drive
Harbor Springs Ml 49740

41896

$1,118,500.00

n
A

$1,161,907.00

511/ 10354 . CAK
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DMB-412 (R 10/%8) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48908 File Number 511711334 . MNB
Agency Name DMVA/Selfridge Air National Guard Base Available Funds $
Scope Modifications to Building 1416 - Phase 2 index Number 13999
Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012
#| Director SAB Architect DeMattia Group
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low’ Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ e
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS ‘ : Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert..of Awardability? - BOND % BiD-BOND BASE BID

Bernco, Inc. Check $876,000.00

20816 11 Mile Road, Suite 202 7

St. Clair Shores Mi 48081 <

Braun Construction Group 5.00% Bond $884,000.00

39335 W. 12 Mile Road, Suite 100 4
-

Farmington Hills Mi 48331

Saylor Construction, LLC ( Yes 5.00% Bond $948,900.00

8751 Whiteford Road @

QOttawa Lake i 49267

Danieis Buiiding Company, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $974,900.00

24317 Indoplex Circle - @

Farmington Hills Ml 48335

Butcher & Butcher Construction Co., Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,025,000.00

3885 Industrial Drive ) @

Rochester Hills Mt 48309

industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,127,000.00

P.O. Box 368 5/30/2014 @/

Wells MI 49894 '

511 / 11334 . MNB
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Bid Package # 1

P.O. Box 30026

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 f 11334 . MNB

Antler Construction, Inc.
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105
Canton M 48187

Delta Temp, Inc.
500 Ajax Drive
Madison Heights Ml 48071

Yes

Yes

expires
7/6/2013

5.00% Bond

$1,179,000.00

@

5.00% Bond

544 /] 14334

MNR

$1,205,000.00

P
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DMB. H H H
=12 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48809 File Number 511 ] 12207 . CAK
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Site Available Funds $

Scope Construct Vehicle Wash Facility : index Number 21000

Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012

Director Architect Wilcox Professional Services

BIDDER: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third e Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS -~ - Lo e Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability?' * BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $656,322.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 @
St. Helen Ml 48656
DeVere Construction Company 5.00% Bond $697,000.00 ~
1030 DeVere Drive @
Alpena Mi 49707

Robbert Construction, inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $723,300.00
P.0O. Box 199 _ 5/26/2013 @
Lakeview Mi 48850

Whaley Constructors, LLC 5.00% Bond $759,000.00
114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725 @
Mio M 48647

R44 1 49007 ~Av ~-



DMB-412 (R 10/36)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511712301 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Olympia Armory Available Funds $
Scope Armory Modifications Index Number 13984
Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012 13784

Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §$

Third Addendum )
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS ; Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? ..BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
LC Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $208,000.00
33115 W. Jefferson Avenue O
Rockwood Mi 48173 Gq
Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $209,800.00
1475 Shepherd Road 6/16/2013 @
Tecumseh M! 49286
W-3 Construction Company 5.00% Bond $226,000.00
7601 Second Avenue %‘
Detroit Mi 48202 =
DMC Consultants, Inc. (dba DMC Construction, | 5.00% Bond $254,000.00

13500 Foley Street
Detroit Ml 48227

®

511 / 12301 . AGY
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OMB-412 (R 10/98) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) - L .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.0O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 12329 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Available Funds $
Scope Renovate Building 532Q ' Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m, Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012
#| Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS - , - ' Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND-% - BID BOND BASE BID
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,177,892.00
2026 S. Mapie Valley Road 5/13/2013 )
St. Helen MI 48656 (lj
Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,250,160.31
P.O. Box 199 5/26/2013 @
Lakeview MI 48850
Ware Construction Services, inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $1,391,839.68
P.O. Box 396 O
Oscoda MI 48750

511 / 417%%a ARV
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

P1MS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package #2

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Buiiding

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48908

File Number 751 ; 08246 . JAN

Agency Name

DNR/Ludington State Park

Available Funds $§

Scope Beach House Restoration Index Number 55060
Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012 28350

#| Director SAB Architect ~ Cornerstone Architects

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.C.P. Additional Funds §

Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % 'BIDBOND BASE BID
BC! Construction LLC 5.00% Bond $1,229,000.00
0-11248 Linden Drive, NW @
Grand Rapids Mi 49534
Steve Jones Construction 5.00% Bond $1,348,850.00
1215 Mapie Street @
Big Rapids M 49307
Omega Construction, inc. 5.00% Bond $1,410,000.00
6167 28th Street, SE, Suite 10 @
Grand Rapids M 495466941 =
Orion Construction 5.00% Bond $1,412,000.00
2020 Raybrook Avenue, SE, Suite 305 @
Grand Rapids Ml 49546
Owen-Ames-Kimball Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,588,400.00
300 lonia Avenue, N.W. 6/14/2014 @
Grand Rapids MI 49503 =
Mihm Enterprises, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,598,116.00
4065 38th Street 12/13/2014 @
Hamiliton Mi 49419

751 / 08246 . JAN
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 2

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909 )
File Number 751 / 08246 . JAN

Robbert Construction, Inc.

P.Q. Box 188
Lakeview

Mi

Yes Yes expires 5.00% " Bond $1,719,000.00
5/26/ ‘N
26/2013 ‘ @
48850

751/ 08246 . JAN Page 2 of 2



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48309 File Number 791 7 12317 . RMP
Agency Name MDARD/Geagley Laboratory Available Funds $
Scope Resurface Parking Lots and New Driveway index Number 60010
Bid opening date and time 9/5/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/4/2012
Director SAB Architect Washtenaw Engineering
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate ¥
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third = Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS = . ‘ a . Qualified Dis. Veteran? -~ Cert. of Awardability? ..‘BOND % - - BIDBOND  BASE BID
Michigan Paving & Materials Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $90,572.00
16777 Wood Street 8/14/2015 D
Lansing Mi 48906 (/
Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $103,963.00
P.O. Box 1173 12/3/2012 @
Big Rapids Ml 439307 -
Asphalt Solutions Plus, LLC 5.00% Bond $122,000.00
P.Q. Box 151 @
Marshall M 49068 _ '
Mike & Son Asphalt Yes expires 5.00% Bond $125,650.00
6457 Howe Road 9/14/2013 @
Bath MI 48808

791 / 12317 . RMP Pace 1 of 1



